Tracy Maloy
EEE——————————————————_————_——,——————,————— e

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 2:27 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-5713633-8864230
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 3

Total $111.55

Approved items

] % Energizer AAA Batteries, Triple A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries, 32 Count
- (Pack of 1)
$21.22 | Qty: 1

H ; SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V
$35.34 | Qty 1

[x] % Fluke C37XT Protective EVA Hard Tool Carrying Case for 117/1587 FC/87V/87V
= Max/T5/T6/323/324/378FC and Many More
$54.99 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Fluke C37XT Protective EVA Hard Tool Carrying Case for
117/1587 FC/87V/87V Max/T5/T6/323/324/378FC and

Many More wyf (

Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.

Add to Cart

entr

péfﬂé‘

Frequently bought together

Tt

Totat price: $331.62
Add all three to Cart

L

This item: Fluke C37XT Protective EVA Hard Tool Carrying Case for 117/1587 FC/87V/87V Max/T5/T6/323/324/37... $54.99
Fluke TPAK Meter Hanging Kit $34.06
Fluke 117 Digital Multimeter, Non-Contact AC Voltage Detection, Measures Resistance/Continuity/Frequency/Capaci... $242.57

Related products from Fluke Page 1 of 2

Sponsored §3

3
Fluke C11XT Protective Fluke C280 Fluke C280 Fluke TPAK Meter Fluke 179 Multimeter Fluke 323 Cl
EVA Hard Tool Carrying Accessory Soft Carrying Hanging Kit with Backlight, Includes For
Case for Case 1,085 Built-in Thermometer to Commerdialy
117/116/115/179... 91 ; : Measure Tempe... Electricians,
32 $58.11 366
$54.09 $34.06 $422.00 B
List: $49:89 {32% off)
$126.64
List: 538429 {
Special offers and product promotions
* Create your FREE Amazon Business account to save up to 10% with Business-only prices and free shipping. Register today
Products related to this item Page 1 of 35

https://www.amazon.com/dp/B09TG79CRT/ref=sspa_dk_detail_1?psc=1&pd_rd_i=B09TG79CRT&pd_rd_w=Vdk5L&content-id=amzn1.sym.46bad5f6-... 1/5



1/3/23, 8:40 AM SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V: Amazon.com: Industrial & Scientific

tietly
e Yo it industrial & Scientific v

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies ~ Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Industrial & Saentific > ndustrial Electricat » Controls & Indicators » Industrial Switches » Selector Switches

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage
i SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V

Visit the Schneider Electric Store

-7% $ 3 5 34

Was: $379-69 4

FREE Returns

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free
Prime shipping.

Operation Electric
Mode
Operating 600 Volts
Voltage
Brand Schneider Electric
item 2.2x 1.4 x 3.3 inches
Dimensions
See more

About this item

Roll over image to zoom in .
geto ® Price For: Each 1
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Sponsored

Mount SMT SMD

éé‘ 31 99(’ prime

Buy it with

& i) Total price: $59.03

Add all three to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the others. Show details

This item: SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC XB4BD33 Voltage SELECTOR Switch, 3POS, 1.2A 600V $35.34
APIELE (Pack of 2)22mm 2 Position Selector Switch Maintained 1NO XB2-10X/21 {2 Position Maintained) $13.70
mxuteuk Yellow LED Light Voltage 110V-220V 22mp1 INO Waterproof IP65 SPST Momentary Push Button Switch 1... $9.¢

»

Based on your recent shopping trends Page 10f 4

https://www.amazon.com/SCHNEIDER-ELECTRIC-XB4BD33-VOLTAGE-SELECTOR/dp/BOOHPLMNKC

Wateh "1t

Educational Supplies

$3 534
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
January 11

Or fastest delivery Tuesday,
January 10

Setect delivery location

Only 3 left in stock -
order soon.

Qty: i

Add to Cart
Buy Now

&1 Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon
Sold by clockwerk

Return policy: Eligible for
Return, Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Support: Free Amazon product
support included

é l; 10 pcs Taiwan Subminiature sub Mini DPDT ON ON Tog: prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

Try Prime and start saving
today with Fast, FREE
Delivery

("} Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List §

New & Used (7) from
$35.34 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$31.56 Add to Cart
+ $3.78 shipping
Sald by: Data Alchemy

$67.46 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: SEKEGE

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

1/5



1/10/23, 7:33 AM Amazon.com: Energizer AAA Batteries, Triple A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1) : Electronics

3 Subtotal
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Energizer AAA Batteries, Triple A Long-Lasting Alkaline
Power Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1)

Our Price: To see product details, add this item to your cart. You can always remove it later.

Add to Cart
- 3 i Tl nke ¢
4) et~ FLeti€ o
¥ ——
Related products from Energizer Page 1 0of 4
Sponsored £

AAAa

Energizer AA Batteries, Energizer AA Batteries Energizer AA Batteries, Energizer Max AA Energizer Ré

Double A Long-Lasting and AAA Batteries, 24 Max Double A Battery Batteries Value Pack, 44 AAA Batterie

Alkaline Power Batteries, Max Double A Batteries Alkaline, 20 Count Count of Alkaline AA Power Plus T

32 Count {P... and 24 Max Trip... 21,204 Battery Battery Pre-t

12,386 _ 52,356 $14.87 ($0.74/Count) 3,435
#1 X $31.80 (s0.66/Count) $32.71 ($0.74/Count) $13.29 @

$21.88 ($0.68/count)

Frequently bought togsether

Total price: $68.67
Add all three to Cart

€3 This item: Energizer AAA Batteries, Triple A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1) $20.67 {$0.65/Count)
Energizer AA Batteries, Double A Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries, 32 Count (Pack of 1) $21.88 ($0.68/Count)
Energizer 9 Volt Batteries, Long-Lasting Alkaline Power Batteries {8 Pack) $26.12 ($3.27/Count)

https://www.amazon.com/Energizer-Batteries-Triple-Long-Lasting-Alkaline/dp/BO9RTVNS5GN/ref=sr_1_3_sspa?crid=13271V7HDO00OK&keywords=aa... 1/6



